COMPLAINT 21-SE-11

Petitioner(s): “JH”
Respondent(s): Rohit Shajan

The following allegations were filed:

Article 4, Section 2, Clause 1: A member of the Student Government Association may not
participate in or assist an organization in campaigning on behalf of their cause.

The following evidence was provided by the petitioner:
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This was clearly NOT a violation; I did not reach out for a defense statement.

Course of Investigation: I examined the Petitioner’s evidence and reached out to the
Respondent for a defense. I went through the Special Election Code and identified if a violation
was present.
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Decision October 29, 2021 at 2:48am: Petitioner’s complaint LACK merit, and this IS NOT a
violation of the Special Election Code.

Sanction: N.A

Conclusion: I do not consider this to be a violation of the Special Election Code. It is not a direct
or indirect solicitation of votes. He does not mention the recall election voting period at all.

He is will within his right to post about his suspension.

Respectfully,

adiia Hutcherson

Attorney General




